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A. IDENTITY OF PETITIONER 

Alan Bumanglag, the appellant below, asks this Court to accept 

review of the Court of Appeals decision tenninating review designated in 

Part B of this petition. 

B. COURT OF APPEALS DECISION 

Evidence of identity theft was discovered inside a residence. Over 

a year later, police discovered evidence of identity theft on two people 

shortly after they left this residence. Based essentially on these bare facts, 

the Court of Appeals detennined there was probable cause to search the 

residence for evidence of identity theft and rejected Mr. Bumanglag's 

claim that his trial counsel was constitutionally ineffective for not moving 

to suppress the fruits of the search. This Court should grant review of this 

erroneous decision because it is contrary to precedent, involves an 

important constitutional issue, and presents an issue of substantial public 

importance. RAP 13.4(b ). The unpublished decision was issued on 

February 29, 2016. A copy is attached in Appendix A. 

C. ISSUE PRESENTED FOR REVIEW 

After executing a search warrant on a residence, key evidence 

implicating Mr. Bumanglag in identity theft was found in a room where he 

appeared to be living. The affidavit in support of the warrant did not 

provide probable cause to believe that evidence of identity theft would be 



found at the residence. It was premised on evidence being discovered at 

the residence over a year earlier and on evidence discovered on 

individuals who had recently left the residence. Failing to establish a 

sufficient nexus, the affidavit did not assert that these individuals lived at 

or frequented the residence. Was Mr. Bumanglag deprived of his right to 

effective assistance of counsel when his attorney failed to make a 

meritorious motion to suppress that would have resulted in exclusion of 

key evidence? 

D. STATEMENTOFTHECASE 

On March 18, 2014, Detective Jeffrey Christiansen obtained a 

warrant to search the premises of 7319 16th Avenue SW for evidence of 

identity theft. Ex. 3; 1 RP 147-48. In the affidavit, 1 Detective Christiansen 

began by stating that he had searched the premises over a year before in 

February 2013 pursuant to a warrant and recovered evidence indicative of 

identity theft. Ex. 3 at 3. This led to charges against L. John Dacome and 

Jason Felipe, who were found inside the home at that time. Ex. 3 at 3. 

Detective Christiansen then recounted the surveillance of the 

premises earlier that afternoon on March 18, 2014. Ex. 3 at. 3. Police 

were seeking to arrest Mr. Dacome and Mr. Felipe on outstanding 

1 A copy of the affidavit along with the warrant is attached in Appendix 
B. 
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warrants and thought they might locate them at 7319 16th A venue SW. 

Ex. 3 at. 3. Police saw Mr. Felipe and an unknown male, later identified 

as Allen Bumanglag, leave the residence in a Honda. Ex. 3 at 3. Police 

learned the Honda was reported stolen. Ex. 3 at 3. Mr. Felipe, the driver, 

attempted to elude police when signaled to stop. Ex. 3 at 3. Police later 

found the vehicle abandoned and Mr. Bumanglag at a nearby gas station. 

Ex. 3 at 4. Mr. Bumanglag's wallet, searched incident to his arrest, 

contained his Social Security card with the last four digits scratched out, a 

bank deposit slip bearing the name of Larina Cooper, and a piece of paper 

with a handw1itten nine digit number. Ex. 3 at 4. Detective Christiansen 

leamed through dispatch that the handwritten number corresponded to 

Labinot Hasani' s Social Secmity number and that Mr. Has ani's 

information had been fraudulently used in January 2014 at a Best Buy. 

Ex. 3. at 4. He was unable to contact Ms. Cooper. Ex. 3 at 4. 

Detective Christiansen stated that about an hour after Mr. 

Bumanglag's arrest, another officer saw Mr. Dacome and a woman named 

Dia Tacardon leave the residence and walk to a nearby 7-Eleven. Ex. 3 at 

4. Ms. Tacardon also had a warrant out for her arrest. Ex. 3 at 3. Police 

arrested both Mr. Dacome and Ms. Tacardon inside the 7-Eleven and 

searched them. Ex. 3 at 4. Police found a partial piece of a Discover Card 

financial document inside Ms. Tacardon's pocket bearing the name of 



Angelina lley. Ex. 3 at 4. Detective Christiansen was unable to contact 

Ms. Iley. Ex. 3 at 4. 

Based on these facts, and his "training and experience" that 

personal and financial information are used to commit identity theft by 

opening up accounts in person and online, Detective Christiansen 

conclusorily stated, "there is sufficient evidence that the crimes of 

Identity theft 2nd degree have occurred and that evidence of the crimes are 

currently located inside the premises." Ex. 3 at 5. A judge granted the 

request for the search wan·ant, authorizing police to seize all items bearing 

personal and financial infonnation. Ex. 3 at 6-7. 

During the execution of the warrant on the residence the same day, 

Detective Christensen found evidence of identity theft in a room where 

Mr. Bumanglag appeared to be living. 1 RP 10-11, 152, 162; Ex. 5. Mr. 

Bumanglag was charged with six counts of identity theft in the second 

degree and one count of taking a motor vehicle without pennission in the 

second degree. CP 11-13. Mr. Bumanglag's attorney did not move to 

suppress evidence from the unlawful search. Mr. Bumanglag sought to 

discharge counsel, but the court denied his requests. CP 14-16; 1 RP 11, 

15. A jury convicted Mr. Bumanglag as charged. CP 70-77. The Court 

of Appeals rejected Mr. Bumanglag's claim of ineffective assistance of 

counsel, concluding that a motion to suppress would have failed. 
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E. ARGUMENT 

Through his counsel's failure to bring a meritorious motion to 
suppress, Mr. Bumanglag was deprived of his constitutional 
right to effective assistance of counsel. 

In violation ofthe state and federal constitutions, Allen Bumanglag 

was deprived of his right to effective assistance of counsel. U.S. Const. 

amend. VI; Const. art. l, § 22. Despite a meritorious argument that the 

warrant used to search the house lacked probable cause, Mr. Bumanglag's 

counsel did not file a motion to suppress. This resulted in the admission 

of key evidence and the jury finding Mr. Bumanglag guilty of the charges. 

To prove inetTcctive assistance of counsel, the defendant must 

establish both deficient perfom1ance and resulting prejudice. State v. 

Reichenbach, 153 Wn.2d 126, 130, 101 P.3d 80 (2004). Failing to move 

to suppress can constitute ineffective assistance of counsel. Id. at 137; 

State v. Klinger, 96 Wn. App. 619.621,980 P.2d 282 (1999) (because 

wmnnt was issued improperly, counsel provided ineffective assistance by 

not filing suppression motion); State v. Hamilton, 179 Wn. App. 870, 888, 

320 P.3d 142 (2014). 

The state and federal constitutions protect against unlawful 

searches and seizures. Const. ari. I,~ 7; U.S. Const. amend. IV. Warrants 

must be suppmied by probable cause. State v. Thein, 138 Wn.2d 133, 

140, 977 P .2d 582 ( 1999). Review of whether the search warrant was 
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properly issued is limited to the four comers of the affidavit otTered to 

establishprobablecause. Statev.Neth, l65Wn.2d 177,182, 196P.3d 

658 (2008). 

Probable cause to believe that a person has committed a crime does 

not necessarily supply probable cause to search the person's home. Thein, 

138 Wn.2d at 148; see,~, Chime! v. California, 395 U.S. 752, 753, 89 S. 

Ct. 2034, 23 L. Ed. 2d 685 ( 1969) (arresting defendant in home did not 

authorize search of home). "Probable cause exists ifthe affidavit in 

support of the warrant sets forth facts and circumstances sut1icient to 

establish a reasonable inference ... that evidence of the clime can be 

found at the place to be searched." Thein, 13 8 Wn.2d at 140. There must 

be a nexus between the item to be seized and the place to be searched. ld. 

"The critical element in a reasonable search is not that the owner of the 

property is suspected of ctime but that there is reasonable cause to believe 

that the specific 'things' to be searched for and seized are located on the 

property to which entry is sought." Zurcher v. Stanford Daily, 436 U.S. 

547, 556, 98 S. Ct. 1970, 56 L. Ed. 2d 525 ( 1978). 

The affidavit did not supply probable cause. Concerning the fact 

that evidence of identity theft was found at the residence previously, this 

was over a year earlier, not "relatively rcccnt[ly]." Op. at 9 n.16. There 

was no basis to believe that further evidence of identity theft would be 
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discovered there. See United States v. Hython, 443 F.3d 480, 486 (6th 

Cir. 2006) ("Even had the aftl.davit stated that from time out of mind [the 

location under investigation] had been a notorious drug den, some recent 

infonnation would be necessary to eliminate the possibility that a transfer 

in ownership or a cessation of illegal activity had not taken place."). 

Moreover, contrary to the Court of Appeals characterization, the affidavit 

did not speak of an "identity theft operation" at the residence in 2013. Op. 

at 8-9 & n. 16. Rather, the affidavit states that "items of evidence 

associated with Identity theft" were recovered during the search of the 

residence on February 27, 2013. Ex. 3 at 3. 

"[A] suspect's mere presence or arrest at a residence is too 

insignificant a connection with that residence to establish that relationship' 

necessary to a finding of probable cause." United States v. Savoca, 761 

F.2d 292, 297 (6th Cir. 1985) (quoting United States v. Flores, 679 F.2d 

173, 175 (9th Cir. 1982)); see United States v. Rodgers, 656 F.3d 1023, 

1028-29 (9th Cir. 2011) (probable cause to arrest passenger does not 

necessarily supply probable cause to search vehicle). Thus, that Mr. 

Bumanglag and Ms. Tacardon had evidence of possible identity theft on 

them did not justify searching the last place they walked out ot: i.e., the 

residence. 

7 



Had the affidavit established that Mr. Bumanglag or Ms. Tacardon 

lived at the residence, this fact would have tended to suppmi a 

detennination of probable cause. See United States v. Anderson, 851 F.2d 

727, 729 (4th Cir. 1988) ("the nexus between the place to be searched and 

the items to be seized may be established by the nature of the item and the 

normal inferences of where one would likely keep such evidence."); State 

v. Dunn, 186 Wn. App. 889,899,348 P.3d 791 (2015) (adequate nexus to 

search defendant's home because it was reasonable to believe stolen items 

would be at the defendant's home). But the affidavit did not state who 

lived at the residence. Ex. 3. Neither could it be infen·ed that Mr. 

Bumanglag, Ms. Tacardon, Mr. Dacome, or Mr. Felipe lived at the 

residence or frequented it because surveillance began the same afternoon 

as when the warrant was obtained. Ex. 3 at 3. 

Hence, the Court of Appeals erred in reasoning that there was 

probable cause because Mr. Bumanglag and Ms. Tacardon possessed 

evidence implicating them in identity theft. Op. at 8. If the police had 

observed Mr. Bumanglag (or someone else) leave the residence, conduct a 

fraudulent transaction, and return to the residence, it might have been 

reasonable to conclude that evidence of identity theft would be found 

there. Cf. State v. G.M.V., 135 Wn. App. 366, 372, 144 P.3d 358 (2006) 

("The warrant was to search the place [the suspect] left from and returned 
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to before and after he sold drugs. This was a nexus that established 

probable cause that [the suspect] had drugs in the house.") (emphasis 

added). But this did not happen. Ex. 3. 

The Court of Appeals also erroneously reasoned that police only 

needed to establish probable cause to believe that evidence of criminal 

activi(v would be found at the residence. Op. at 8. This is incorTect. The 

police needed probable cause to believe evidence of identity the.fi was 

currently located inside the residence. Thein, 138 Wn.2d at 140 

("Probable cause exists if the affidavit in support of the warrant sets forth 

facts and circumstances sufficient to establish a reasonable inference ... 

that evidence ofthe crime can be found at the place to be searched."); Ex. 

3 at 5 (affiant asserted that he believed evidence of identity theft was 

located inside residence). 

The Court of Appeals also highlighted that the car Mr. Bumanglag 

rode in, driven by Mr. Dacome, was stolen. Op. at 8 & n. 16. This does 

not tend to show that evidence of identity theft (or any other crime for that 

matter) would be found at the residence. This flawed analysis indicates 

that the Court of Appeals misunderstood the inquiry that the law demands. 

Accordingly, the affidavit's assertions that evidence of identity 

theft would be found inside the residence was speculative and insufficient 

to establish probable cause. Thein, 138 Wn.2d 133 at 147 ("Absent a 
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sufficient basis in fact trom which to conclude evidence of illegal activity 

will likely be found at the place to be searched, a reasonable nexus is not 

established as a matter oflaw."); see,~' Neth, 165 Wn.2d at 184 

(probable cause did not exist to search car because inadequate nexus 

connected defendant's criminal activity to his car); State v. Nordlund, 113 

Wn. App. 171, 183-84, 53 P.3d 520 (2002) (affiant's generalized assertion 

that sex offenders keep records of their crimes on their computers 

insufficient to establish probable cause to search the defendant's 

computer). 

The Court of Appeals' contrary conclusion is in conflict with 

precedent and thus merits review. RAP 13.4(b)(l ), (2). Consistent with 

caselaw, the Court of Appeals should have held that Mr. Bumanglag was 

deprived of ineffective assistance of counsel because his attorney did not 

bring a meritorious motion to suppress key evidence. Reichenbach, 153 

Wn.2d at 137; Klinger, 96 Wn. App. at 621; Hamilton, 179 Wn. App. at 

888. 

This case also involves a significant question of Jaw under the state 

and federal constitutions. RAP 13.4(b )(3). What evidence police need to 

obtain a warrant to search a home for evidence of a crime is also an issue 

of substantial public interest. RAP 13.4(b )( 4). These factors also weigh 

in favor of review. Granting review will also allow this Court to expound 
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further on what constitutes an adequate nexus to search a home in 

accordance with its decision in Thein. 

F. CONCLUSION 

Contrary to precedent, the Court of Appeals misapplied the law in 

rejecting Mr. Bumanglag's claim of ineffective assistance of counsel. A 

motion to suppress, had one been brought by his attorney, would have 

been meritmious. Mr. Bumanglag respectfully asks that this Court grant 

his petition for review. 

DATED this 28th day of March, 2016. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~·~ 
R1chard W. Lechich- WSBA #43296 
Washington Appellate Project 
Attorney for Appellant 
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 
DIVISION ONE 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, ) No. 73035-5-1 
) 

Respondent, ) 
) 

v. ) 
) 

ALLEN BUMANGLAG, ) UNPUBLISHED OPINION 
) 

Appellant. ) FILED: February 29, 2016 
) 
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VERELLEN, A.C.J.- Based in part on evidence recovered during a search of a 

residence, a jury convicted Allen Bumanglag of six counts of second degree identity 

theft and taking a motor vehicle without permission. On appeal, Bumanglag contends 

his counsel was ineffective for failing to move to suppress the evidence recovered in the 

search. He also contends one of his six identity theft convictions and his conviction for 

taking a motor vehicle without permission are not supported by sufficient evidence. We 

affirm. 

FACTS 

On March 18, 2014, a Bellevue Police Department special enforcement team 

staked out a residence at 7319 16th Avenue S.W. in Seattle. Their objective was to 

locate Eljohn Dacome and Jason Felipe and arrest them on outstanding warrants for 

theft and identity theft. The warrants stemmed from a 2013 search of the same 

residence that uncovered a large identity theft operation. 
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No. 73035-5-1/2 

Based on events occurring during the stakeout, Bellevue Police Detective Jeffrey 

Christiansen applied for a warrant to search the 7319 residence. His supporting 

affidavit provided the following pertinent information: 

On 02-27-2013 I assisted with a search warrant at ... 731 9 16th 
Avenue S.W. in the City of Seattle .... I recovered more than one hundred 
items of evidence associated with [i]dentity theft, including dozens of 
stolen and/or fraudulently obtained credit cards, driver's licenses, [S]ocial 
[S]ecurity cards, and checks .... [T]he King County Prosecutor's Office 
filed criminal charges against multiple suspects located inside the 
residence during the time of the search warrant. Two of the suspects 
were Eljohn Dacome and Jason Felipe. Dacome and Felipe failed to 
appear in court and felony warrants were subsequently issued .... 

On the afternoon of 3-18-2014 I verified that Felipe and Dacome 
still had felony warrants out for their arrest. Bellevue police officers ... 
and I responded to the area of 7319 16th Ave. S.W. to conduct 
surveillance [and] locate Felipe and Dacome .... Officer Oliden saw 
Dacome exit the front door of the home and walk out of his view toward 
the back yard where a small living structure is located .... I saw Dia 
T acardon ... exit the front door of the home and also walk out of my view 
toward the back yard .... 

. . . Officer Grannis saw Felipe and an unknown male exit the front 
door of the residence. Felipe was carrying a camera in his left hand and 
was carrying a black-colored satchel over his right shoulder. The 
unknown male was carrying an orange-colored backpack .... Officer 
Grannis observed Felipe and the unknown male enter the driver and front 
passenger door ... of a beige-colored Honda Accord, WA#AGT5853. 
The Honda was reported stolen to Seattle P.D. on 03-16-2014 .... Felipe 
and his passenger, later positively identified as Allen Bumanglag, began 
traveling in a southeast direction in the stolen Honda .... Officer Schafer 
activated his vehicle's emergency lights and siren to attempt to conduct a 
traffic stop on Felipe and Bumanglag in the stolen vehicle, however[,] 
Felipe refused to pull over [and] quickly accelerated to an estimated 60 
miles per hour in a marked 35 mile per hour zone .... 

A civilian flagged down Officers Schafer and Oliden .... The 
civilian pointed out the stolen Honda and told Officer Schafer he saw two 
males run southwest after they abandoned the stolen vehicle .... 
[A]dditional civilians pointed out Bumanglag and said he had just run into 
the Shell station parking lot with another male. Officer Schafer 
recognized Bumanglag as the passenger of the stolen vehicle .... 
Officer Schafer placed Bumanglag under arrest for [p]ossession of a 
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No. 73035-5-1/3 

stolen motor vehicle and [o]bstructing. Officer Schafer searched 
Bumanglag [and] removed a wallet from [his] pants pocket. The wallet 
contained Bumanglag's (S]ocial [S]ecurity card with ... the last four 
digits scratched out. Bumanglag's wallet also contained a piece of paper 
with a handwritten [S]ocial (S]ecurity number ... as well as a Chase 
deposit ticket bearing the name and address of Larina Cooper ... . 
Bellevue [d]ispatch personnel ran the [S]ocial [S]ecurity number ... and 
determined [it] belongs to Labinot Hasani. ... I discovered that Hasani's 
wife [had] reported that unknown suspect(s) used Labinot Hasani's 
personal information to fraudulently open an account at Verizon Wireless 
... on 01-07-2014. The suspect(s) purchased two Apple brand iPhones 
and opened two lines of cell service .... 

. . . Officer Grannis observed Tacardon and Dacome exit the front 
door of the residence .... [Officers] placed both of them under arrest for 
their felony warrants .... Officer Grannis recovered a partial piece of a 
DiscoverCard financial document inside Tacardon's pants pocket. The 
document bore the name Angelina lley .... 

I know from my training and experience ... that suspects possess 
personal and financial information such as other persons names, [S]ocial 
[S]ecurity numbers, and bank account information, for the purpose of 
committing identity theft by fraudulently opening accounts in other persons 
names both in person and online . 

. . . I believe there is sufficient evidence that the crimes of Identity 
theft 2nd degree have occurred and that evidence of the crimes are 
currently located inside the premises at 7319 16th Avenue S.W .... and 
the Honda Accord ... currently stored at the Bellevue police departmentJ11 

The superior court issued a search warrant for the entire property, including an 

outbuilding, and the stolen Honda. About six people left the residence before police 

executed the warrant. No one was on the premises at the time of the search. 

Police searching the residence entered a locked bedroom in the outbuilding. The 

room was relatively neat and orderly. A red backpack hanging on a hook contained 

documents such as wage reports addressed to Bumanglag. It also contained dozens of 

financial instruments and documents belonging to other people. These included driver's 

1 Ex. 3 at 3-5. 
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No. 73035-5-1/4 

licenses, credit cards, checks, a Social Security card, bank statements, income tax 

documents bearing Social Security numbers, insurance forms bearing Social Security 

numbers of adults and children, a woman's place of birth, date of admission to the 

United States, and alien registration number, and handwritten notes listing people's 

names, addresses, phone numbers, dates of birth and Social Security numbers. 

Elsewhere in the bedroom, the police found school documents, tax documents, 

and medical documents bearing Bumanglag's name. A piece of mail bearing 

Bumanglag's name was dated the day before the search. Police did not find any items 

belonging to other suspects in the bedroom, nor did they find any items belonging to 

Bumanglag outside the bedroom. Police did find evidence that Dacome and Tacardon 

shared a different room in the outbuilding. 

Police searching the Honda found a shaved Chevrolet key in the ignition. They 

also found the orange backpack that Officer Grannis saw Bumanglag carry to the car. A 

black satchel inside the backpack contained gloves, a screwdriver, and two 

pocketknives. The backpack also contained the registration for the stolen Honda. The 

vehicle's description and the owner's name were scratched off the registration. 

The State charged Bumanglag with six counts of second degree identity theft and 

one count of second degree taking a motor vehicle without permission. Bumanglag's 

counsel did not move to suppress any evidence found during the searches of the house 

and car. 

At trial, Detective Christiansen testified that he worked on the special 

enforcement team and had handled dozens of identity theft cases. He testified that a 

common method of identity theft involves groups in which individuals steal mail and 
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No. 73035-5-1/5 

pass it along to more experienced accomplices. The accomplices then build "profiles" 

of their victims using Social Security numbers, dates of birth, bank account numbers, 

and any other personal data that might help open lines of credit or create access to 

bank accounts. Detective Christiansen testified that identity thieves often write profiles 

in notebooks or on pieces of paper which they take to stores and use to open up 

fraudulent accounts. Detective Christiansen also testified to his training and experience 

with methods of auto theft. Common methods include using shaved "jiggler'' keys, 

screwdrivers, and other tools, including gloves. 

The detective also recounted the execution of the search warrant, generally 

reiterating the facts he alleged in the search warrant affidavit. 

Labinot Hasani, the man whose Social Security number was found in 

Bumanglag's wallet, testified that in early 2014, someone wrote checks and opened cell 

phone accounts using his name. Several other individuals testified that mail found at 

the 7319 residence was stolen from them. All of these victims lived or worked in the 

general vicinity of the 7319 residence. One victim, Ronald Svik, testified that his 

February bank statement never arrived and that someone subsequently made 

unauthorized purchases in his name for cellular phone service. 

The State also presented testimony from the owner of the stolen Honda, the 

officers who surveilled and pursued it, the officer who arrested Bumanglag, a civilian 

witness to Bumanglag's flight from the Honda, and officers who participated in the 

search of the residence. 

In closing argument, the prosecutor argued that the jury could infer that 

Bumanglag knew the handwritten Social Security number in his wallet belonged to a 
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No. 73035-5-116 

real person. She maintained that documents found in Bumanglag's bedroom indicated 

he was engaged in collecting profiles of people he knew were real, and that the profiles 

and Social Security numbers would be useless in an identity theft operation if "they were 

for fictional people."2 She also argued that the jury could infer that Bumanglag knew the 

Honda was stolen because the backpack he carried into the car contained the Honda's 

registration, and the registration had been altered in a manner similar to Bumanglag's 

own Social Security card. In addition, the prosecutor noted that Bumanglag's flight from 

police and his spontaneous statement that he didn't know the car was stolen also 

supported an inference of knowledge that the car was stolen. 

The jury convicted Bumanglag as charged. He appeals 

DECISION 

Bumanglag contends his counsel was ineffective for failing to move to suppress 

the evidence found in the residence on the ground that it was the product of an unlawful 

search. To establish ineffective assistance of counsel, a defendant must show both 

deficient performance and prejudice to the defendant's case.3 Deficient performance is 

shown if counsel's conduct fell below an objective standard of reasonableness.4 We 

strongly presume that counsel provided effective assistance and will not find deficient 

performance if counsel's conduct can fairly be characterized as legitimate trial strategy 

or tactics. 5 Prejudice is established if there is a reasonable probability that, but for 

2 Report of Proceedings (RP) (Dec. 10, 2014) at 115. 
3 Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668, 694, 104 S. Ct. 2052, 80 L. Ed. 2d 674 

(1984). 
4 State v. McFarland, 127 Wn.2d 322, 334-35, 899 P.2d 1251 (1995). 
5 !Q,at 336; see also State v. Grier, 171 Wn.2d 17, 33,246 P.3d 1260 (2011) 

(quoting Strickland, 466 U.S. at 687). 
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counsel's omissions, the result of the proceeding would have been different.6 When, as 

here, an ineffective assistance claim is based on counsel's failure to move to suppress 

evidence, the defendant must show both the absence of any strategic basis for 

counsel's omission and the likelihood that the court would have granted the motion had 

it been made. 7 Bumanglag has not met this burden. 

Bumanglag contends his counsel should have moved to suppress the evidence 

found in the residence on the ground that the search warrant was not supported by 

probable cause. A search warrant may be issued only upon a magistrate's 

determination of probable cause.8 '"Probable cause exists if the affidavit in support of 

the warrant sets forth facts and circumstances sufficient to establish a reasonable 

inference that the defendant is probably involved in criminal activity and that evidence of 

the crime can be found at the place to be searched."'9 Probable cause requires a nexus 

between criminal activity and the item to be seized and a nexus between the item to be 

seized and the place to be searched. 10 The warrant affidavit "must be tested in a 

commonsense manner rather than hypertechnically," and any doubts are resolved in 

favor of the warrant. 11 Although we defer to the magistrate's decision, the superior 

court's probable cause determination is a legal question we review de novo. 12 Evidence 

6 McFarland. 127 Wn.2d at 334-35. 
7 ~at 334-36. 
8 State v. VanNess, 186 Wn. App. 148, 165, 344 P.3d 713 (2015). 
9 ~(quoting State v. Thein, 138 Wn.2d 133, 140, 977 P.2d 582 (1999)). 
10 Thein, 138 Wn.2d at 140. 
11 State v. Partin, 88 Wn.2d 899, 904, 567 P.2d 1136 (1977). 
12 State v. Neth, 165 Wn.2d 177, 182, 196 P.3d 658 (2008). 
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obtained from a warrant issued without probable cause must be suppressed under the 

fruit of the poisonous tree doctrine.13 

Bumanglag claims the search warrant affidavit "did not establish that [he] lived at 

the premises or that it was probable that evidence of identity theft would be found 

there."14 But police did not have to establish that Bumanglag lived at the residence; 

rather, they only needed to establish probable cause to believe that evidence of criminal 

activity would be found at the residence. The affidavit satisfied this requirement. It 

indicated that the residence had housed a large identity theft operation within the last 

year. More recently, two known participants in that operation were seen leaving the 

residence with Bumanglag and Tacardon. Shortly after leaving the residence, 

Bumanglag and Tacardon possessed items like those found inside the residence during 

the prior identity theft operation. Bumanglag possessed the Social Security number of a 

recent identity theft victim, a woman's bank slip, and his own altered Social Security 

number. Tacardon possessed part of a DiscoverCard financial document bearing the 

name Angelina lley. 

The affiant stated that, in his experience, people "possess personal and financial 

information such as other persons names, [S]ocial [S]ecurity numbers, and bank 

account information, for the purpose of committing identity theft by fraudulently opening 

accounts in other persons names both in person and online."15 Finally, Bumanglag and 

Felipe left the residence in a stolen car and fled when police attempted a traffic stop. 

13 State v. Eisfeldt, 163 Wn.2d 628, 640, 185 P.3d 580 (2008). 
14 Appellant's Br. at 2. 
15 Ex. 3 at 5. 
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Viewing these allegations in a commonsense manner and resolving all doubts in 

favor of the warrant, we conclude that a motion to suppress for lack of probable cause 

would likely have failed and that Bumanglag therefore cannot establish either deficient 

performance or prejudice. 16 

Bumanglag also contends the evidence was insufficient to support the identity 

theft conviction based on his possession of a handwritten Social Security number. He 

argues that the evidence was insufficient to prove beyond a reasonable doubt that he 

knowingly possessed a means of identification belonging to another person. We 

disagree. 

"The test for determining the sufficiency of the evidence is whether, after viewing 

the evidence in the light most favorable to the State, any rational trier of fact could have 

found guilt beyond a reasonable doubt."17 Circumstantial and direct evidence are 

deemed equally reliable, 18 and "reasonable inferences from the evidence must be 

drawn in favor of the State and interpreted most strongly against the defendant."19 

Here, circumstantial evidence, including the items found in the outbuilding and the 

backpack Bumanglag carried to the car, strongly indicated that Bumanglag was involved 

in an identity theft operation. The Social Security number Bumanglag possessed had 

16 State v. Thein, 138 Wn.2d 133, 977 P.2d 582 (1999), cited by Bumanglag, is 
distinguishable. Unlike the residence searched in Thein, the residence in this case had 
been the site of a relatively recent identity theft operation. Two members of that prior 
operation were seen leaving the residence in the company of persons possessing items 
associated with identity theft. One of the members was driving a stolen car. These facts 
provided probable cause to believe that evidence of identity theft would be found inside 
the residence. 

17 State v. Salinas, 119 Wn.2d 192,201, 829 P.2d 1068 (1992). 
18 State v. Delmarter, 94 Wn.2d 634, 638, 618 P.2d 99 (1980). 
19 Salinas, 119 Wn.2d at 201. 
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recently been used to open unauthorized accounts. Viewed in context and in a light 

most favorable to the State, this evidence supported a reasonable inference that 

Bumanglag knew the Social Security number belonged to another person. 

We also reject Bumanglag's contention that the evidence was insufficient to 

support his conviction for taking a motor vehicle without permission. Bumanglag argues 

that there was insufficient evidence to support an inference that he rode in the Honda 

knowing it was stolen. But as the State correctly points out, "[o]nce it is established that 

a person rode in a vehicle that was taken without the owner's permission, slight 

corroborative evidence is all that is necessary to establish guilty knowledge."20 

Corroborative evidence includes fleeing when stopped or the absence of a plausible 

explanation for legitimate possession. 21 In this case, Bumanglag not only fled from the 

stolen vehicle after police attempted to stop it, he entered the car with a backpack 

containing the true owner's vehicle registration and told police he did not know the car 

was stolen before anyone told him why he was under arrest. This corroborative 

evidence amply supports an inference that Bumanglag knew the car was stolen when 

he entered it. 

In his statement of additional grounds for review, Bumanglag contends the trial 

court never ruled on his written motions to discharge his appointed counsel. 

Bumanglag filed two similar motions to discharge counsel before and during trial. The 

motions alleged that defense counsel missed most of his court dates, met with him only 

20 State v. Womble, 93 Wn. App. 599, 604, 969 P.2d 1097 (1999) (internal 
quotation marks omitted). 

21 kl 
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once,22 never discussed the case, refused to let him see discovery, and wanted him to 

plead guilty to offenses he did not commit. On the second day of trial, Bumanglag orally 

requested the same relief. The following colloquy ensued: 

DEFENDANT: Can I say something? I want to change my lawyer 
because he doesn't give me my discovery, the police reports, I don't get 
everything. I don't know what's going on right now for me. 

COURT: Okay. Well, first of all, if you want to change your lawyer, 
I'm going to send you back upstairs. You can do the motion in front of the 
presiding judge. [Room] 1201 is who handles those motions. So, sir, if 
you want-- Mr. [Defense Counsel], has that kind of motion been heard 
before? 

[COUNSEL]: It has, Your Honor, and it was denied. 

COURT: I assume, since you're still here. 

[COUNSEL]: Right. 

COURT: When did that occur? 

[COUNSEL]: That occurred-- I don't have the exact date with me 
because I don't have the red file that I typically write those notes in. 

COURT: Okay. 

[COUNSEL]: They're in that file. I have my trial notebook here, but 
that motion was made some time ago. 

COURT: Okay. 

[COUNSEL]: And there was a motion to provide him redacted 
discovery, but that was not granted either because that was left to the 
attorney in order to provide -- he's had the opportunity to review the 
information that I have with him while we were in custody, review all of the 
information that I had by reading it to him. He understood all of that, and 
so that's where we are at this point. 

22 We note that during a discussion regarding interpreters, defense counsel told 
the court he had seen Bumanglag "numerous times" in the jail. RP (Dec. 4, 2014) at 5. 
Also, Bumanglag stated in his statement of additional grounds that his counsel 
threatened him "during at least three of the few visits counsel made prior to trial." SAG 
at 7114.8. 
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COURT: So, sir, it sounds like the presiding judge has already 
heard this motion. I'm not going to hear it again, so we're going to 
continue and we're going to proceed. 

[PROSECUTOR]: Your Honor, ... [w]ould the court also be finding 
at this time that this would be an untimely motion as we've been assigned 
out for trial? 

COURT: Yes, it's untimely, ... [a]nd these are handled on the 12th 
floor. Once they're assigned to me for trial, I presume -- and since Mr. 
[Defense Counsel] has represented that this has been heard, I'm not 
going to hear it again. 

[PROSECUTOR): Thank you, Your Honor.!231 

Bumanglag did not dispute his counsel's representation that his motion to 

discharge counsel and provide discovery were previously denied, nor did he dispute 

counsel's statement that he had reviewed all the discovery with Bumanglag and that 

Bumanglag understood it. Bumanglag argues for the first time on appeal that his 

counsel lied when he made these representations to the court. This claim involves 

matters outside the record and is therefore beyond the scope of our review. 24 

Affirmed. 

WE CONCUR: 

23 !.Q.,_ at 11-16 (emphasis added). 
24 McFarland, 127 Wn.2d at 335. 
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The undersigned on oath states: I believe; that: 

(X) Evidence oftbe crime(s) of: 

l. Identity theft 2qd degree R.C.W. 9.35.020 

( X) Contreb~d. th~ :fruitll of a crime, ut things otherwise criminally possessed, and 

( ) Weapons or other things by means of which a crime has boen oonunitted or 
reasonably appears and to be committed, and 

(X) A person for whose lUTes!: there is probable cause, or who is unlawfully restrained 
is/are located in, on, or about the following described premises, vehicle or person: 

Premises: 

7319 16111 Avenue S.W. 

This is a slnglc story residence located on the w~t side of 16th Avenue S.W. The 
numben "7319" are a.ffoced in blue-colored numbers in vertical faciliion on a wooden 
mailbox post located on the northeast comer of the property adjacent to the 
driveway, Tho residence jg a single stnry structure with cn::nie-colorod siding and 
marooo•colorcd trim. The roof ls a. gray-colored composite roof'. There is a blade~ 
colored mctn] locking se6urity screen otta.ched over the exterlor of the north facing 

· front door. The premises is located in the City of Seattle, Co\mty of King, State of 
Washington. 

The premises includes all locked and unlocked containers and storage devices 
located inside and outside the residence os well as on the property of the premises. 
Tho premise:! aloo includes all outbuildings on the property. including but not limited 
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Affidavit for Search Warrant (Continuation) 

to a single story stand-alone, multi-color structure with a gray-colored composite 
roof that is visible in the back yard from 16th A venue S. W. 

Vehicle: 

1. Beige-colored 1993 Honda Accord coupe, V.t.N. IHGCB7271PA022427 

The vehicle currently bears Washington license AGT5853. Washington Department 
of Licensing records show the vehicle was stolen in Seattle on 3-16-2014. The 
victim and registered owner of the vehicle is Nathan Riss of Seattle at 6511 48th 
Avenue N.E. 

The search of the vehicle includes all locked and unlocked containers inside and on 
the vehicle. 

My belief is based on the following facts and circumstances: 

Your affiant states: 

My name is Jeffry K. Christiansen. I am a Detective for the City of Bellevue Police 
Department. I have been a police officer for over fifteen years. I have been assigned to 
the Special Enforcement Team for nine years. The Special Enforcement Team focuses 
on reducing high impact commw1ity crimes, including auto theft, burglary, identity theft, 
and narcotics-related offenses. I have completed 440 hours of basic law enforcement 
training at the Washington State Criminal Justice Training Center (W.S.C.J.T.C.) I have 
completed additional specialized training including, but not limited to, interview and 
interrogation, investigations, narcotics, auto theft and auto-related crimes, Wldercover 
operations, and Special Weapons And Tactics. 

I have been involved in more than 300 criminal investigations, including cases involving 
theft of stolen vehicles, possession of stolen vehicles, trafficking in stolen property, 
possession of stolen property, vehicle prowling, and other crimes frequently associated 
with auto-related crimes, including possession, manufacture, and distribution of 
methamphetamine, firearms violations, identity theft, and fraud. I have conducted 
investigations where I prepared and participated in the service of search warrants for the 
above-listed crimes. I have arrested hWldreds of suspects involved in these crimes. 

Investigation: 
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Affidavit for Search Warrant (Continuation) 

On 02-27-2013 I assisted with a search warrant at the above-listed address of7319 16th 
AvenueS. W. in the City of Seattle. During the search of the residence, I recovered more 
than one hundred items of evidence associated with Identity theft, including dozens of 
stolen and/or fraudulently obtained credit cards, driver's licenses, social security cards, 
and checks. Based on the evidence I recovered, the King County Prosecutors Office filed 
criminal charges against multiple suspects located inside the residence during the time of 
the search warrant. Two of the suspects were Eljohn Dacome and Jason Felipe. Dacome 
and Felipe failed to appear in court and felony warrants were subsequently issued and 
entered into W.A.C.I.C./N.C.I.C. Felipe had a felony warrant with $10,000 bail, warrant 
number 131019571, entered on 09-17-2013 for three counts of Identity theft 2"d degree 
by the King County Sheriff's Office. Dacome had a felony warrant with $5095 bail, 
warrant number 13COI9589, entered on 07-23-2013 for Theft 2nd degree by the King 
County Sheriff's Office. 

On the afternoon of 3-18-2014 I verified that Felipe and Dacome still had felony warrants 
out for their arrest. Bellevue police officers G. Oliden, G. Grarmis, B. Schafer, and I 
responded to the area of 7319 16th A venue S. W. to conduct surveillance to see if we 
could locate Felipe and Dacome. At approximately 1450 hours Officer Oliden saw 
Dacome exit the front door of the home and walk out of his view toward the back yard, 
where a small living structure is located. At 1500 hours, I saw Dia Tacardon, who I have 
arrested on multiple prior occasions, exit the front door of the home and also walk out of 
my view toward the back yard. I ran Tacardon through W.A.C.I.C.IN.C.LC. and 
discovered she had a felony warrant \Vith no bail, warrant number 13W0098584, entered 
on 06-08-2013 for Escape community custody stemming from two counts ofV.U.C.S.A. 
entered on 06-08-2013. 

At approximately 1615 hours Officer Grannis saw Felipe and an unknov.'ll male exit the 
front door of the residence. Felipe was carrying a camera in his left hand and was 
carrying a black-colored satchel over his right shoulder. The unknown male was carrying 
an orange-colored backpack over his right shoulder. They both walked northbound on 
16th Avenue S.W. then eastbound on Othello. Officer Grannis observed Felipe and the 
unknown male enter the driver and front passenger door, respectively, of a beige-colored 
Honda Accord, WA#AGTS853. The Honda was reported stolen to Seattle P.D. on 03-
16-2014 (Seattle P.D. case 14-81896). Felipe and his passenger, later positively 
identified as Allen Bumanglag, began traveling in a southeast direction in the stolen 
Honda. Officer Oliden followed them in an unmarked vehicle until Officer Schafer, who 
was driving a fully marked police vehicle equipped with emergency lights and a siren, 
pulled directly behind the vehicle in the 700 block of Highland Parkway S.W. Officer 
Schafer activated his vehicle's emergency lights and siren to attempt to conduct a traffic 
stop on Felipe and Bumanglag in the stolen vehicle, however Felipe refused to pull over. 
Felipe turned onto southbound 2"d Avenue and quickly accelerated to an estimated 60 
miles per hour in a marked 35 mile per hour zone. Due to Felipe's failure to yield and 
reckless driving Officer Schafer turned off his emergency equipment. Approximately 
one second later Officer Schafer observed Felipe drive through a red light at high speed 
at the intersection of2"d Avenue S.W. and West Marginal Way S.W. 
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Affidavit for Search Warrant (Continuation) 

A civilian flagged do\\>11 Officers Schafer and Oliden near 7739 1st Avenue S.W. The 
civilian pointed out the stolen Honda and told Officer Schafer he saw two males run 
southwest after they abandoned the stolen vehicle. Officers Schafer and Oliden traveled 
southwest and reached a Shell station approximately 100 yards away, where additional 
civilians pointed out Bumanglag and said he had just run into the Shell station parking lot 
with another male. Officer Schafer recognized Bumanglag as the passenger of the stolen 
vehicle due to his physical characteristics and clothing. Officer Schafer placed 
Bumanglag under arrest for Possession of a stolen motor vehicle and Obstructing. 
Officer Schafer searched Bumanglag incident to arrest. He removed a wallet from 
Bumanglag's pants pocket. The wallet contained Bumanglag's social security card with 
the number 575-94 with the last four digits scratched out. Bumanglag' s wallet also 
contained a piece of paper with a handwritten social security number of 533-43-1607 as 
well as a Chase Bank deposit ticket bearing the name and address of Larina Cooper at 
400 Wall Street #314 in Seattle. Bellevue Dispatch personnel ran the social security 
number through D.A.P.S., the Washington Driver And Plate Search, and determined the 
social security number belongs to Labinot * Hasani, date of birth 02-06-1984. l 
discovered that Hasani's wife, Qendresa Hasani, contacted Bellevue P.D. on 01-17-2014 
and reported that unknown suspect(s) used Labinot Hasani's personal information to 
fraudulently open an account at Verizon Wireless inside the Best Buy store in Bellevue 
on 01-07-2014. The suspect(s) purchased two Apple brand iPhones and opened two lines 
of cell service. Qendresa stated she did not know how the suspect(s) obtained her 
husband's personal information other than the fact that she and her husband put their 
discarded mail into their Bellevue home's recycle and garbage bins. Qendresa stated 
neither she nor her husband gave any persons permission to fraudulently use Labinot 
Hasani's personal information to commit identity theft. (Bellevue P.D. case 14-2813). 

At the time of this search warrant preparation I have been unable to contact Larina 
Cooper. 

At approximately 1715 hours Officer Grannis obsenred Tacardon and Dacome exit the 
front door of the residence and walked southbound on 16th A venueS. W. Officer Grannis 
followed them and saw them enter the 7 Eleven at 1600 S.W. Holden Street. Officers 
Grannis and Oliden, wearing police markings, contacted Tacardon and Dacome inside the 
7 Eleven. They placed both of them under arrest for their felony warrants. Officer 
Oliden confmned the warrants. Officers Oliden and Grannis then searched Dacome and 
Tacardon, respectively, incident to arrest. Officer Grannis recovered a partial piece of a 
DiscoverCard fmancial document inside Tacardon's pants pocket. The document bore 
the name Angelina Iley. Bellevue Dispatch personnel ran the name through D.A.P.S. and 
determined she is Angelina * Iley, date of birth 08-08-1965. At the time of this search 
warrant preparation I have been unable to contact Iley. 

I know from my training and experience, which includes the service of dozens of 
criminal investigations and search warrants involving identity theft, that suspects possess 
personal and financial infonnation such as other persons names, social security numbers, 
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Affidavit for Search Warrant (Continuation) 

and bank account information, for the purpose of committing id.eolity theft by 
fraudulently opening accounts in other persons names both in person and online. 

Based on the above-listed facts I believe there is sufficient evidence that the crimes of 
Identity theft ~cl degree have occurred and that evidence of the crimes are currently 
located inside.the premises at 7319 16~ AvenueS. W. in the City of Seattle, County of 
King, State of Washington and the. 1993 Honda Accord, WA#AGT5853, currently stored 
at the Bellevue police department. 

#~~#~7 
Affi 

.?t;(.<.. ~c BP. v<;1 r:...crzvt::: &7 
Agency, Title .!lild PefSonnel Number 

7 

) (:J~ r-;~~j, 1 L{ 
Subscribed and sworn to before rne this D.- aa~ of r) v ~/ b! . , 20 --. 
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l.!t.J006/009 
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I ; 
Application for Search Warrant Approved:~ 
DANIEL T. SA'JTERBERG 
King County Prosecuting Attorney 

By: DARREN THO:MPSON, WSBA# 42940 
Deputy Proset:uting Attorney 
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KING COUNTY DISTJUCf COURT BELLEVUE DIVISION 

STATE OF WASIDNGTON ) 

COUNTY OF KING 
) BS 

) 

w· 
NO. -;E-P &tJ~o 3 I 6 e 
SEARCH WARRANT 

TO ANY PEACE OFFICER IN THE STA"I:E OF WASHINGTON: 

Upon the sworn CQillpl.aint made before me there is probable cause to believe that the 
crime(s) of: 

1. Identity Theft zod degree R.C.W. 9.35.020 

has been committed and that evidence of li1at crhne; or contraband, the fruits of crime, or 
things othetwise criminally possessed; or weapons or other Hungs by means ofwhlch a 
crlmo ha!l been committed or reasonably appears about to be committed; or a person for 
who~e arrest there is probable causo, or who is unlawfully restrnined in/ure concealed in 
or on certain premises, vehicles or person. 

YOU ARE COM1¥1.ANDED TO: 

1. Search, within ..2_ days of ~s date, the premises, vehicle or person de~cribed as 
follows: 

Premises: 

731916tll AvenueS.W. 

This i3 a single story residence located on the west side ofl6Cb Avenue S.W. The 
numbers ''7319" are affiXed in blue-colored numbers in vertical fashion on a wOQden 
mailbox post located on the northeast comer ofth" property adjacent to the 
driveway.· The residence is a single story structure with cremo-colorod siding and 
maroon-colored trim. The roof is a gray-color~ compct~i~ TQO[ The nooih iacing 
front door had a black-colored metal locking security screen over it. 'l 'he premises is 
located in the City of Seattle, Cmmty of King, State of Washington. 

The premi~s includes all locked Md Wl!ocked containers and storage deviCQs 
located inside and outside the reslden~ as well as on the property of the promises. 
The premises also include:~ all outbuildings on the property, including a single story 
stand-alone, multi-color .structure with a gral-culored composite roof that is visible 
in the back yard from a vantage point on 16 Avenue S.W. 
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Vehicle: 

I. Beige-colored 1993 Honda Accord coupe, V.I.N. 1HGCB7271 PA022427 

The vehicle currently bears Washington license AGT5853. Washington Department 
of Licensing records show the vehicle was stolen in Seattle on 3-16-2014. The 
victim and registered owner of the vehicle is Nathan Riss of Seattle at 6511 481

h 

AvenueN.E. 

The search of the vehicle includes all locked and unlocked containers inside and on 
the vehicle. 

The vehicle is currently stored at the Bellevue police department secure facility. 

2. Seize, iflocated, the following property or person(s): 

Property from 7319 16th Avenue S.W.: 

A. All computers and computer accessories, including laptop computers, desktop 
computers and monitors, electronic storage devices including portable storage 
devices, and magnetic and electronic data storage media, digital cameras, and 
digital images. 

B. All computer software, blank check stock, and magnetic ink. 

C. scanners, printers, laminators, laminate stock, paper card stock, laminate sleeves, 
laminate sheets, paint, trimmers, whiteou~ scissors, paper cutters, and shredders. 

D. All items, documents, or property bearing persons' handwritten or printed names 
and/or personal and/or financial information. 

E. All fraudulent materials and items used to create fraudulent materials. 

F. All U.S. currency deemed proceeds from identity theft. 

G. Documents of dominion and control. 

Search Warrant 
Page 2 of3 

14-1-01541-7 SEA 

ROUTING: WHITE -Court File, YELLOW- Police File, PINK-Judge's Copy 

Bumanglag_A 0056 



es 2539456995 
U:J( &.0( 'VA.~ :.&'VA. &.:" -'0 ..rtu. 

Property from beige-colored 1993 Honda Accord, WA#AGT5853: 

A. Black-colored satchel and came:-a carried into vehicle by Felipe and orange­
colored satchel carried into vehicle by Bumanglag 

B. Documenls of dorrunion and control. 

3. Promptly return this warrant to me or the clerk of this courtj the return must include an 
inventory of all property seized. 

A copy of the warrant and a receipt for the property taken shall be given to the person 
from who or from whose premises property is taken. If no person is found in possession. 
a copy and receipt shall be conspicuously posted at the place wbe:re the property is found. 
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8r:":C..<..cW..: D1 f"'/KtC I COURT FOR KING COUNTY 

STATE OF WASHINGTON) 
) 

COUNTY OF KING ) 

NO. w- Be Pooo03 ( G 'd 

INVENTORY AND RETURN OF SEARCH WARRANT 

1. I received a search warrant for the premises, vehicle or person specifically described 
as follows: 

73' 19 I~ A v<::- .S: (..¢. 

"· 

2. On the f lJ day of #1 A R c.. 1-J , 20l.i_, I made a diligent search of the 
above-described premises, vehicle or person and :~un.d and seized the items listed below in Item 7. 

3. Name(s) of person(s) present when the property was seized: 

~<!'"f': j""', co~t>n~PJc-p,, or-c. c. vtlfJcl~ uft. A. rn1frn; 
or-e· a. G /lrVV_..// r 

4. The inventory was made In the presence of: 

~ 

0 
M 

The person(s) named in (3) from whose possession the property was taken. 

() ,-./ ·-~-: C) rrt ( c1f Others:._--"---~..;;;...::=-'-___ r_ ;------------

5. Name of person served with a copy or description of place where copy is posted: 

"PI )'II"' t1 ;t-wM rr .. ~t.. c= 

6. Place where·property is now stored; jJ PP C.::.-V/f'J~/.../cE 

, (Continued on next page} 
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Inventory and Return of Search Warrant (continued) 

7. Property and person(s} seized: (Indicate location of property when seized): 

Dated: Y-!fj-/<{ 

Agency and Personnel Number 
h-r. .::r~rr- o, ,r ;fi/N.//&../ /l!n 
Printed or Typed Name 

If you have questions or concerns about this warrant or property seized, call (425) 452-6917 and 
ask to speak to the supervisor of the Peace Officer that signed this document. 

To contest the seizure or retention of the above property, you may file a written Motion for Return 
of Property with the Court that issued the search warrant and serve a copy of your Motion on the 
Bellevue Police Department, Office of the Chief of Police. Please attach a copy of this Inventory 
and Return of Search Warrant to your written Motion for Retum of Property to help the Court 
locate the proper file. Your Motion for Return of Property will be heard by the Court at a date and 
time set by the court clerk. See Washington Court Rules CrRLJ 2.3(e)(1) through (3) and CrR 
2.3(e). 

Inventory and Return 
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• d .... , 
§a.--'~ Cf"Q' OF BELLEVUE 
~_;- Pollee O..,artment 
"'4\.jj;;b«" 

SEARCH WARRANT 
EVIDENCE RECORD AND WORKSHEET 

Date 1'-jtf}j Offense tf? ft~ SearchWarrant# v/-[3CfOI)rJ()]f6e Case# 1</-tl.f'(i 

Location of Premises Searched (? 11 I 6 Ave :J.' W. 1v.r SA I'J:LS 
7 -. 

Item No. Object Location Gathered By Time 

:r1< c I i..2XJ BACJ( P/l LK c J ,A./f~;////5 --~'-""I:) /,_/ €/Ur 82/) fl.., vi'\'\ 3.n '1_1..'-(1" 

.;1 ~,./ D '"";')~)A ,.v([~ t:'r 'j}Jcr A/ t) f PI.//B,_; ILb/ t -. 

t-L'-l. flf F///fi<-111 '- f)JC f i 
; 

" : 
'P. <... r c C.f' .A,......-o 11~#0-

, .r 

vvlttrrt::;:J A-77 fJ,,.,-,;·~"- /r"rD 0 r-
M---<-nfl-C ./{Jr. .n,.,.,J ,.. '· 

J1t_ t ·~.,_ /11--"-r' f'Lt tr::ft1 r a r- ]) 6 ~ /· -ll ~ Vl) 11Jftrw/tiJuvl'" 0\f\ 717 1..\.Y~ 
: .. ~~- i'~ 

17c:.."T....J~o-o- n A "-A ,J S vd'vvv ( [(J If ~(i...lvM 0~ t. ,/f7'rv'/L/)J.-•• .. d 

-:li:(_ ) """- .... c...n /1... <...:- !r-cA, J ,) r- J)i>C -ltcv~ .!, T/J(!..A.v mur Jn 'L'l'-(.f 

Pi:L ~v Jf/-v tf n e:.-._~IJ-v MC.M (-:-- c.e-.,..ur-ttA'- 6Co ft..> >~1'11 0~ 

PL/'LB..;/l.../)J,t/6 

I ::71< c.. l.f /ff./Ll//'LC r)//.A"-"Ch'- "/!._uC) -/tC..vD ,__.,..,~ j;CJ) /,_/ / Jr7 l..."L-'1../ 

AJ.F /17 ./Ln_Et... ~ Rlt/J _,./../ <..CA./7fl..r-.'- ~t!J ~ u (: ~~..VJLC lf-'6 
Ot<.5 ~rnP M6 WtVL '(__ f-~c_-iJ L -~ .)>.f...t-:-y'..RL_ /-" $?f 1.....1 .. :--{f 

LArrJf.f CO-r~ R~::;~ 6 f oc;ffi~ ;f 
7J/:.C ( J>~cr of CI....JJ/U.J PACJYI")C A../!> -/.-(..":/J· //-"" frAMAtrc R/16 7n · "'ltV 

l 

c. .c- /¥'~'LI(.....,.Tfii...V E<J.IL /"R.A vI J T." I/-"' C F"..G/1?tA \... t':J.EO ILu ~ f)(; 

;:t: TC:/!. / ~...//u:J/"-1 ~ -·-·-··-- --

-:11::c -, I f'A.J> //--"" ~.rr l'fZI>(l-.viY't or:- 1?-1 '1.. \.'f./ 
1581l 13 vJ8v1Ll>/# If · 
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). 
.,. .... , 
tj~~ ctTYOFBELLEVUE 

~ Pone. Department 

Date -:5 -I fJ -I 'i 

·.·;.".7-;. ··:"'"\ : .. ·· 

I 

SEARCH WARRANT 
EVIDENCE RECORD AND WORKSHEET 

Offense 7b 77£« Search Warrant# kl- B~PO<Jutf3/68 

Location of Premises Searched 7?/ 9 16 AvC fVV:.J'§1 ITt C 
7 

Item No. Object Location 

l~c. ce vtrA ('A {2.JJ ~dl-/ ;./ ~ ~'.A'>. Yr\ t:" /P ~ Cf(Cl A_c,.t:E I p../ 

VCR ,,.......,,C:A A8..,.PA t:..l Vl/4 Mt>'J vf vvrSvJI... /)/t/~ 

i 

-

1581L 

14-1-01541-7 SEA 

: ~/10 • ~. • -. .... 

\ 

j 

Case# /Lf-("L e fj 

Gathered By Time 

??/ ""ll.Yf 

i ... ~ 

~- ------ -·-------·-
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A a'_, 
~-,a~ t CITY OF BELLEVUE 

~ Pollee Oep•rtmenl 
~~lNG 

----·~-~ .. ·:·- ~--..... -~·-~·· 

SEARCH WARRANT 
EVIDENCE RECORD AND WORKSHEET 

Date 3 · I a- - IY Offense :::I:2 lw±+ Search Warrant# W'- B~ PQQvBt6e 

Location of Premises Searched 73A lc,. 4...::. 5~.-v ;s.z,.,PLe 

Item No. Object Location 

-~S-1 !-1. It .,,.. 't.. .f. ,VVV . • r. ( a..rA ~ 10 rw..l ..n- I rf'b.Al.- "'-vw b£d.n.o ........ d.Lrl-

1+-t- ,..,...J hn d.re . .........v-
" 

R~-2 JAv../ hr Fel./'.}12. t I 

. R-....c_ 1 \.:....., n I.LrC.. L,t>j \ .()~ Fro...- ~u ~~~~ 

f?\J-<t T~ f.._.,..u ~,-L/..... 1\:-~,ykl,c.o...-, rrLY\ ,~.- '--'~ /.-..)/....;. cu.r 
./ f 

.t;..& ''- h,--~-

15Bil 

14-1-01541-7 SEA 

Case#· JLf- 12$9} 

Gathered By Time 

'1~/ 'Z-ZLt 5 i 

\.fl.// '2-Zlf) 

11/.1-1 Z:z cr; 
'-1'11 Z-2..55 
. 

! 

I 
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DECLARATION OF FILING AND MAILING OR DELIVERY 

The undersigned certifies under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State 
of Washington that on the below date, the original document Petition for 
Review to the Supreme Court to which this declaration is affixed/attached, 
was filed in the Court of Appeals under Case No. 73035-5-1, and a true copy 
was mailed with first-class postage prepaid or otherwise caused to be 
delivered to the following attorney(s) or party/parties of record at their 
regular office or residence address as listed on ACORDS: 

[;8:1 respondent lan lth, DPA 

[PAOAppellateUnitMail@kingcounty.gov] 
[ian.ith@kingcounty.gov] 
King County Prosecutor's Office-Appellate Unit 

[;8:1 petitioner 

D Attorney for other party 

MARIA ANA ARRANZA RILEY, Legal Assistant 
Washington Appellate Project 

Date: March 28, 2016 


